RFP 24-76754 - Benefit Consulting Services
Technical PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F1


Consulting Services
Instructions: Please provide a narrative response, addressing each of the following topics and in accordance with outlined page-length requirements. Where appropriate, supporting documentation may be referenced by specific page and/or paragraph number(s). Failure to provide responses that address all topics may result in the proposal being eliminated from consideration.

Minimum Requirements: [answering no to any of these would prevent further evaluation] 
													        Yes No
	1. 
	Does your organization maintain a database that includes current negotiated pharmacy contract data, benefit plan design data, wellness incentive data, and other key industry standard benchmarks?  
	
	

	2. 
	Does the database include data for a meaningful sample size of large employers and government entities?
	
	

	3. 
	Does your organization have a legal affairs department that regularly publishes guidance related to human resources and benefits?
	
	

	4. 
	Does your organization employ actuaries with experience in health plan rate setting and calculating the ARV of health plans?
	
	

	5. 
	Does your organization provide ACA Determination letters documenting MEC, MV, and affordability rules for the health plans?
	
	



Questionnaire:
1. Describe your organization’s ability to provide the following services:
	Type of Service
	Description

	Financial/Underwriting support for the State’s Benefit plans.
	Estimations of various health plan expenses and effects of contemplated changes in plan designs. Develop rates and contributions based upon claims history and plan design parameters.

	Request-for-Proposal (RFP) support for a variety of health plan vendors 
	Assist with the bid process for the selection of vendors to provide services for the State’s employee benefit plans including development of scope and technical questions, financial templates and scoring.

	Support for health plan design
	Provide expertise on current health plan design alternatives and their impact on cost, utilization, and quality of the services provided.

	Federal and State compliance including ACA. 
	Provide expertise and assistance supporting the State’s compliance with all Federal and State requirements, including ACA.

	Ad Hoc Health Care Consulting
	General healthcare consulting services on as needed basis as determined by the State. Each project to be scoped and approved by the State prior to launch.

	Population Health/Wellness
	In addition to possible RFP support referenced above, provide expertise and analysis of current initiatives, and develop improvements or alternatives to improve the State’s population health management and wellness programs.

	PBM/Drugs Market Analysis
	In addition to possible RFP support referenced above, provide timely analysis of the pharmacy drug market, trends in PBM/distribution management and supply contracting procedures. Conduct annual market check on existing contract terms and negotiate improvements based of market analysis.

	Database Access
	Maintain a database that includes current negotiated pharmacy contract data, benefit plan design data, wellness incentive data, and other key industry standard benchmarks.  Does the database include data for a meaningful sample size of large employers and government entities? 



 
	




1. Please describe your client servicing model. For all personnel identified, please provide their professional background, years with your firm, previous positions held within same, any areas of notable expertise, and their experience with clients from similar industries/sectors.

2. Please describe practices of your firm which distinguish you from others in your industry; describe any unique operating practices which provide your clients with a significant service advantage versus other providers?


3. Has your firm established any limitation on the number of clients you intend to accept? What is your client to consultant ratio? 

4. Does your firm have any conflict of interest policy? If so, please provide a copy. Also, please describe any conflicts that have arisen within the firm and how they were resolved. 


5. What are three to four key things we should look for when hiring a consultant? 

6. Provide two examples of when you have provided services that have gone beyond the “spirit of the contract” (pro bono work). 


7. If you are the successful new consultant, outline your transition plan with dates, tasks, and responsible parties. 

8. How do you track and communicate legislative updates to your clients? Provide a sample of legislative updates. 


9. How do you track and communicate industry trends to your clients? Provide a sample of industry trend updates. 

10. Describe how your firm would handle ad-hoc projects that arise due to changes in legislation or other events which create additional service needs for the State. 



11. Describe your actuarial resources. 

12. Provide an example that demonstrates your firm’s ability to be proactive in finding opportunities to enhance benefits and services.


13. What access can you provide State Personnel to your datasets on employer health care plan surveys, industry reports on trends, information on cost, employee satisfaction, and other industry metrics related to employer sponsored health plan performance?



14. Do you have a rating methodology you utilize in evaluating vendors of benefit plan services? Please describe this methodology.

15. Do you have specific expertise in assisting your clients in addressing the utilization of high priced “specialty” drugs? Please describe this expertise. To the extent possible please provide evidence of results achieved by your client base.


16. What service does your firm provide for developing Wellness/Population Health Management programs; their ROI, their impact on the health status of covered members of the health plan, and your perspective on the current legal environment governing employees’ participation in wellness plans.



17. Do you have capabilities to provide legal counsel on benefit issues at the request of the State Personnel? Please describe your process for doing so.



18. How many claims audits did your firm conduct in 2022?  In aggregate, what dollar amount was recovered by the employer as a result of these audits?    


19. For how many clients, in excess of 150,000 lives, do you negotiate pharmacy discounts and rebates?

20. Describe your resources and experience negotiating PBM contract language including definitions, discount guarantees, rebates, and other financial terms.




21. Are there any other relevant consulting services that are not listed that you will provide as part of your consulting services to the State? 
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